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MIAMIBEACH

City of Miami Beach, 1700 Convenfion Center Drive, Miami Beach, Florida 33139, www.miamibeachfl.gov

COMMISSION MEMORANDUM

TO: Mayor Matti Herrera Bower and Members of the City Commission

FROM: Jorge M. Gonzalez, City Manager, g
DATE:  July 14, 2010 ﬂ\?
SUBJECT: REFERRAL TO THE NEIGHBO DS/ICOMMUNITY AFFAIRS COMMITTEE TO

REVIEW AND DISCUSS THE APPROVAL AND ADOPTION OF THE MIAMI BEACH
TRAFFIC CALMING MANUAL.

ADMINISTRATION RECOMMENDATION
Refer the item for discussion.

BACKGROUND

The City has been working with Miami-Dade County (County), which currently has jurisdiction
over all traffic engineering countywide, including traffic calming, to sign an Intergovernmental
Agency Agreement (IAA) which would grant the City certain traffic engineering responsibilities
associated with traffic calming.

As a part of the City’s Traffic Calming Program, the City developed a Traffic Calming Manual
(TCM) that provides traffic calming criteria that are different from the County criteria. The City’s
TCM also establishes traffic calming guidelines, processes, and procedures. The City has
requested the County’s approval of the City's TCM. Once the City’'s TCM is approved by the
County, the City will in addition have to enter into an I1AA before its guidelines, processes, and
procedures can be implemented.

CONCLUSION

The Administration requests this matter be referred to the Neighborhoods/Community Affair
Committee for discussion.
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